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Docket Nos. 50-338 D> 2 e
and 50-339
MEMORANDUM FOR: James R. Miller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
FROM: Leon B. Engle, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing
SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING ‘MEETING WITH VIRGINIA
ELECTRIC AND POWER COMPANY (VEPCO)
Date & Time: July 3, 1984
Tuesday, 10:00AM
Location: Phillips Building
Room P-118
Bethesda, Maryland
Purpose: VEPCO Nuclear Management will brief NRC staff on

identified Appendix R modifications, resource
requirements, and impact on priorities.

Requested Participants: :

NRC . VEPCO

V. Beraroya W. L. Stewart, et al.

J. R. Miller

S. Varga

L. Engle

R. Ferguson

N. Fiorvante

P. Hearn

J. Stano

T. Wambach

J. Weisman
Original sgned by
Leon Bi Engul:. Project Hmagcr
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Meeting Agenda

VEPCO Appendix R Meeting with NRC

| & Introduction
II. History

Reanalysis Effort
Resources Involved
Current Schedules

III. Vepco Management Concerns

Presently Identified Appendix R Modifications
Resource Requirements and Impacts
Recent Appendix R Clarifications

Iv. Vepco Plan for Resolving Management Concerns

Establish Priorities
Schedules

V. Open Discussion




